
From: Grey Vick
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 7820 FEC Notification (Grey Outdoor, LLC).pdf
Date: Monday, November 2, 2020 5:10:45 PM
Attachments: MUR 7820 FEC Notification (Grey Outdoor, LLC).pdf

To whom
It may concern,
Thanks for sending the complaint. 
The sign was a mis-print that the disclaimer that was supposed to say “not endorsed by any candidate
or political party”. This was somehow omitted before we went to print. The sign will be removed
11/4/20. The entity duckndown is a legal entity for tax purposes and shows on the sign as “paid for
by”  but is not a registered llc but operates as a DBA. Please let us know if we can help any further
but the sign will be removed 11/4/20. Please call or email us if you need any further information. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely,

Grey Vick

www.greyoutdoor.com

MUR782000010

mailto:grey@greyoutdoor.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov



 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 


 
 
   
October 21, 2020 
 
VIA EMAIL 
grey@greyoutdoor.com 
Grey Outdoor, LLC 
P.O. Box 1591 
Wrightsville Beach, NC 28480 
 


RE:  MUR 7820 
  


Dear Sir/Ma’am: 
 


The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates Grey 
Outdoor, LLC may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the 
“Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 7820.  Please 
refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
 
 The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be 
taken against Grey Outdoor, LLC in this matter.  If you wish to file a response, you may submit 
any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of 
this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with 
relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, 
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.  If no response is received within 15 
days, the Commission may take further action based on the available information. 
 


This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and 
§ 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be 
made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information 
regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with 
other law enforcement agencies.1 


 
If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission 


by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such 
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications 
from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, 
records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are 
notified that the Commission has closed its file in this matter.  See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 


Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the 
following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt by email): 
 


 
1  The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the 
Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information 
regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities.  Id. § 30107(a)(9).   
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Mail OR   Email 
Federal Election Commission cela@fec.gov 
Office of Complaints Examination     
   & Legal Administration    
Attn:  Trace Keeys, Paralegal 
1050 First Street, NE 


 Washington, DC 20463 
 
 As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-
content/documents/status_of_fec_operations_8-10-2020.pdf, the office’s mailroom is open on a 
limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we 
strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
 
 If you have any questions, please contact Trace Keeys at (202) 694-1260.  For your 
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling 
complaints. 
 
 
 
 Sincerely, 
  
  
  
  
 Jeff S. Jordan 
 Assistant General Counsel 


Complaints Examination & 
Legal Administration 


  
 
Enclosures: 
1. Complaint 
2. Procedures 
3. Designation of Counsel 
 
 
 


cc:         
  grey@greyoutdoor.com 


M Grey Vick 
Grey Outdoor, LLC 
144 King Arthur Dr.  
Wilmington, NC 28403 
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10/14/2020 


OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL - FEC 
1050 FIRST STREET, NE, WASHINGTON, DC 20463 


This is a formal complaint of FEC violations regarding a Grey Outdoor, LLC 


(https://greyoutdoor.com/) billboard located on NC HWY 211 south of HWY 217. The billboard 


indicates that it is "Paid for by Duckndown." 


Facts Describing the Violation of Statue or Law 


bf 
The billboard js m vjolatjon JA the foUowmg FEC requirements as jndjcated in "Advert'5ing and


disclaimers" section of the FEC website. 


1. The billboard does not provide a disclaimer within a printed box set apart from the


contents of the communication.


• Billboard in Violation


• FEC Example


54 Plantation Passage Drive, SE, Bolivia, NC 28422 
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2. The billboard does not have a font size of the disclaimer of sufficient size to be "clearly


readable" by the recipient of the communication.


• Photo of Billboard taken from shoulder of highway


3. The billboard does not indicate that it is authorized by a candidate or committee, so it is


either in violation of:


• indicating in that it is authorized in the disclaimer or,


• it is in violation of the "not authorized or financed by campaign requirements"


including containing a disclaimer notice identifying who paid for the communication


and indicating whether any candidate or candidate's committee authorized the


communication.


4. The disclaimer notice does not contain the full name of the individual, group, political


committee, corporation, or labor organization that paid for the communication, along with


any abbreviated name it uses to identify itself. The disclaimer notice does not provide the


payor's permanent street address, telephone number, or website address and does not


further state that the communication was not authorized by any candidate or candidate's


committee. I can find no reference to a person or organization known as: "Duckndown"


on the internet so it is questionable whether that "Duckndown" is a legal entity.







Alleged Violators (Respondents) 


• Duckndown or the actual entity that paid for this billboard.


• Any authorized committee who authorized this billboard but who is not included in


the disclosure.


Source of information for this complaint 


• Source of information for this complaint is Robert von Sprecken based upon


observation of Billboard as documented in this complaint.


R� �""'"""'7


-'l"V 


Robert von Sprecken 


(919) 342-2905


54 Plantation Passage Dr SE, Bolivia, NC 28422 


SWORN/AFARM£0 AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE ME 
Date Name of Person Authorized 


Date Commission Explre 


I I - cf_ cJ-Od- 3
County Where ·Notarized 


SEAL 


LYNETTE W HAWES 


Notary Public 


My Commission Expires Nov. 04, 2023 







From: ogccela
To: "vspreck@gmail.com"
Subject: RE: Violation concerning Brunswick County Billboard not providing a disclaimer stating who paid for the


advertising, and whether or not the messaging is endorsed by a candidate.
Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 2:11:00 PM


Dear Mr. von Sprecken:


This is in response to your email to the Federal Election Commission (the
“Commission”), received on October 2, 2020.   The Commission is an independent regulatory
agency charged with administering and enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (the “Act”), and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code.  The Act and
Commission regulations require that a complaint meet certain requirements.  Your email does
not meet these requirements.  Specifically, your submission was not sworn to and notarized,
as required under the Act.  Consequently, the Commission can take no action at this time
unless the allegations are refiled meeting the requirements for a properly filed complaint. 


           Requirements of the Act and Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 111.4, which are a
prerequisite to Commission action, are detailed below:


(1) A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts
describing the violation of a statute or law over which the Commission has jurisdiction.
(11 C.F.R. § 111.4).


(2) Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and shall
be notarized.  (52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1)).  The notary must indicate as part of the jurat
that such swearing occurred.  The preferred form is "Subscribed and sworn to before
me on this ___ day of ___, ____.”


(3) A formal complaint should be accompanied by supporting documentation if known and
available to the person making the complaint.  (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).


(4) A complaint must be in writing.  (52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1)).  As noted below, during this
time, a complaint may be emailed if you are in a state in which electronic notarization
is available.


(5) A formal complaint must contain the full name and address of the person making the
complaint.  (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).


(6) A formal complaint should clearly identify as a respondent each person or entity who is
alleged to have committed a violation.  (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).


(7) A formal complaint should identify the source of information upon which the
complaint is based.  (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).


            Please note that this matter will remain confidential for a 15 day period to allow you to
correct the defects in your complaint.  Any corrections to your complaint must be submitted
in writing to the General Counsel at the FEC’s street address, or submitted by email to
EnfComplaint@fec.gov, if you are in a state in which electronic notarization is permissible. 



mailto:ogccela@fec.gov
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            Please note that complaints received by mail on or after June 18, 2020, will not be
processed on a daily basis until the Commission resumes normal mail operations. 
Therefore, the Commission asks that anyone filing an enforcement complaint by mail also
send an electronic copy of the complaint to EnfComplaint@fec.gov.  The Commission
encourages the use of electronic signatures and notarizations where permitted by state
law.  Electronically submitted copies of complaints that otherwise appear to be in order
will be deemed received on the date the copy was electronically received by staff. 
Complaints that are filed only by mail will be deemed received when actually received by
Office of General Counsel staff, subject to mail processing delays.  For further information
on filing a complaint, please visit our website at https://www.fec.gov/legal-
resources/enforcement/complaints-process/how-to-file-complaint-with-fec/.


            If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the 15 day period, the respondents will
be so informed and provided a copy of the corrected complaint.  If the complaint is not
corrected, the file will be closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
respondents.


Sincerely,


Jeff S. Jordan (by MBD)
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel/Complaints Examination and Legal Administration



mailto:EnfComplaint@fec.gov
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From: Bob von Sprecken
To: Enforcement Complaints
Subject: Violation concerning Brunswick County Billboard not providing a disclaimer stating who paid for the advertising,


and whether or not the messaging is endorsed by a candidate.
Date: Friday, October 02, 2020 5:00:33 PM


The attached billboard is on NC HWY 211 south of HWY 217. The sign indicates in
extremely small print that it was paid for by "DUCKNDOWN." I can not find any local
reference to that as a name or an organization. Based on the similar situation with this type of
billboard in New Hanover county I wonder if this is a centrally funded campaign made to look
like it is being paid for locally. Please investigate.


-- 
Best regards,


Bob von Sprecken



mailto:vspreck@gmail.com
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DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES  
FOR PROCESSING COMPLAINTS FILED WITH THE 


FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 


Washington, D.C.  20463 
EMAIL cela@fec.gov  FAX (202) 219-3923 


 
 Complaints filed with the Federal Election Commission shall be referred to the 
Enforcement Division of the Office of the General Counsel, where they are assigned a MUR 
(Matter Under Review) number and forwarded to Complaints Examination & Legal 
Administration ("CELA") for processing.  Within five days of receipt of the complaint, the 
Commission shall notify all respondents referenced in the complaint, in writing, that the complaint 
has been filed, and shall include with such notification a copy of the complaint.  Simultaneously, 
the complainant shall be notified that the complaint has been received.  The respondents shall then 
have 15 days to demonstrate, in writing, that no action should be taken against them in response to 
the complaint.  If additional time is needed in which to respond to the complaint, the respondents 
may request an extension of time.  The request must be in writing and demonstrate good cause as 
to why an extension should be granted.  Please be advised that not all requests are granted. 
 
 After the response period has elapsed, cases are prioritized and maintained in CELA.  
Cases warranting the use of Commission resources are assigned as staff becomes available.  Cases 
not warranting the use of Commission resources are dismissed. 
 
 If a case is assigned to a staff person, the Office of the General Counsel shall report to the 
Commission, making recommendations based upon a preliminary legal and factual analysis of the 
complaint and any submission made by the respondent.  The report may recommend that the 
Commission: (a) find reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a possible violation of the 
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (hereinafter the “Act"); or (b) find no reason 
to believe that the complaint sets forth a possible violation of the Act and, accordingly, close the 
file. 
 
 If, by an affirmative vote of four Commissioners, the Commission determines that there is 
reason to believe that a respondent has committed or is about to commit a violation of the Act, the 
Office of the General Counsel shall open an investigation into the matter.  During the 
investigation, the Commission has the power to subpoena documents, to subpoena individuals to 
appear for deposition, and to order written answers to interrogatories.  A respondent may be 
contacted more than once by the Commission during this phase. 
 
 If during this period of investigation, a respondent indicates a desire to enter into 
conciliation, the Office of the General Counsel may recommend that the Commission enter into 
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe that a violation has been committed.  
Conciliation is an attempt to correct or prevent a violation of the Act by informal methods of 
conference and persuasion.  Most often, the result of conciliation is an agreement signed by the 
Commission and the respondent.  The Conciliation Agreement must be adopted by four votes of 
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 2 


the Commission in order to become final.  After signature by the Commission and the respondent, 
the Conciliation Agreement is made public within 30 days of closing of the entire file. 
 
 If the investigation warrants, and no conciliation agreement has been entered into prior to a 
probable cause to believe finding, the General Counsel must notify the respondent of his/her intent 
to recommend that the Commission proceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violation 
of the Act has been committed or is about to be committed.  The General Counsel shall send the 
respondent a brief setting forth his/her position on the legal and factual issues of the case.  A 
response brief stating respondent’s position on the issues may be submitted within 15 days of 
receipt of the General Counsel’s Brief.  Both briefs are then filed with the Commission Secretary 
and considered by the Commission.  Thereafter, if the Commission determines, by an affirmative 
vote of four Commissioners, that there is probable cause to believe that a violation of the Act has 
been committed or is about to be committed, the Commission must conciliate with the respondent 
for a period of at least 30 days, but not more than 90 days.  If the Commission is unable to correct 
or prevent any violation through conciliation, the Office of the General Counsel may recommend 
that the Commission file a civil suit to enforce the Act against the respondent.  Therefore, the 
Commission may, upon the affirmative vote of four Commissioners, institute civil action for relief 
in the United States District Court. 
 
See 52 U.S.C. § 30109 and 11 C.F.R. Part 111. 
 
March 2018 
 
 







 
Rev. 2018 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 


 EMAIL cela@fec.gov  FAX 202-219-3923 
 


AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________ 
 
Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 
 


_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________  
 
 Mobile#: ___________________________ 


 
E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 


The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 


   
 
____________       _________________________________________________     _____________________ 
           Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)        Title  
   
  _____________________________________________________ 
               (Name – Please Print) 


RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
                                (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 


   


Mailing Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please Print) 


                              ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 
 
 Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 
 
E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 


FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 
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